Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 11.03 PM

To: jmurray@chicago2016.org; jstapleton@chicago2016.org
Cc: ckennedy@chicago2016.org; vwaller@chicago2016.org
Subject: Re: Promotion in hotels during EC

This is not placed in rooms at the Fairmont, but the Publisher will provide for our
placement.

From: John Murray <jmurray@chicago2016.orgs>

Cc: Carrie Kennedy <ckennedy@chicago2016.org>
To: John Stapleton <jstapleton@chicago2016.org>
Cc: Valerie Waller <vwaller@chicago2016.org>

Cc: Michael Segobiano <msegobianoc@cityofchicago.orgs

Sent: 1/30/2009 8:44:59 PM

Subject: Promotion in hotels during EC

John,

Michigan Avenue magazine ig offering up space in the April issue. Is
this in rooms at the Fairmont and media hotels? Let's figure out how we

can capitalize on this opportunity with some sort of welcome message.

Please follow up with Mike and then let Valerie and me know your

recommended next steps.

John MURRAY
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CHIEF BID OFFICER

CHICAGO 2016

200 E Randolph

Suite 2016

Chicago IL 60601

T +1.312.861.4825

F +1.312.861.4801

M +1.312.515.3724

jmurray@chicago2016.org <mailto:jmurray@chicago2016.orgs>

www.chicago2016.org <http://www.chicago2016.o0rg>
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 11:03 PM

To: John Murray

Subject: Re: Promotion in hotels during EC

This is not placed in rooms at the Fairmont, but the Publisher will provide for our
placement.

From: John Murray <jmurray@chicago2016.orgs>

Cc: Carrie Kennedy <ckennedy@chicago2016.orgs>
To: John Stapleton <jstapleton@chicago2016.orgs
Cc: Valerie Waller <vwaller@chicago2016.orgs>

Cc: Michael Segobiano <msegobiano@cityofchicago.orgs

Sent: 1/30/2009 8:44:59 PM

Subject: Promotion in hotels during EC

John,

Michigan Avenue magazine is offering up space in the April issue. Is
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

jmurray@chicago2016.org <mailto:jmurray@chicago2016.o0rg>

www.chicago2016.0org <http://www.chicago2016.o0rg>
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 5:19 PM

To: jmurray@chicago2016.0rg; vinitakumar@deloitte.com
Ce: msegobiano@chicago2016.org

Subject: Re: Update - Bid Book Send-Off Event

Just to be clear, MOSE is NOT in charge of this event. We are helping to plan and execute
and generally get the process moving

From: "Kumar, Vinita (US - Chicago)" <vinitakumar@deloitte.com>
To: John Murray <jmurray@chicago2016.org:>

Cc: msegobiano@chicago2016.org <msegobiano@chicago2016.org>

Sent: 1/26/2009 4:53:43 PM

Subject: Update - Bid Book Send-0Off Event

John,

Sego will follow-up with you with a detailed update on the Bid Book Send-off Event. He
and members from the Mayor's Special Events are going to drive this event, with support
from the team. Specifically, the following people have been involved in the event design:

* Chris Sullivan
* Mark Mitten

® Valerie Waller
* George Hirthler
* Mica Matsoff

* Katie Douglass

My understanding is that Mica and Katie will drive the tactics; I will also support the
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team, as necessary, for any Bid Book-specific information they may require.

Thanks,

Vinita

Vinita Kumar

Deloitte Consulting LLP

Tel: +1 312 486 4578
Fax: +1 312 247 4578
Mobile: + 1 773 209 8231
vinitakumar@deloitte.com

www.deloitte.com<http://www.deloitte. com>

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a
specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should delete this message.

Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action
based on it, is strictly prohibited. [v.E.1]
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 5:19 PM

To: jmurray@chicago2016.org; vinitakumar@deloitte.com
Cc: msegobiano@chicago2016.org

Subject: Re: Update - Bid Book Send-Off Event

Just to be clear, MOSE is NOT in charge of this event. We are helping to plan and execute
and generally get the process moving ----- Original Message-----

From: "Kumar, Vinita (US - Chicago)" <vinitakumar@deloitte.com>

To: John Murray <jmurray@chicago2016.orgs

Cc: msegobiano@chicago2016.org <msegobiano@chicago2016.orygs>

Sent: 1/26/2009 4:53:43 PM
Subject: Update - Bid Book Send-Off Event

John,
Sego will follow-up with you with a detailled update on the Bid Book Send-off Event. He

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

* : Valerie Waller
* George Hirthler
* Mica Matsoff

* Katie Douglasgs

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

Mobile: 4+ 1 773 209 8231
vinitakumaredeloitte.com
www.deloitte.com<http://www.deloitte.com>

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
based on it, 1s strictly prohibited. [v.E.1]

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s)

72
CC00206



named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering
this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual
sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and

printout thereof.
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

To: John Murray <jmurray@chicago2016.orgs>

Cc: msegobiano@chicago2016.o0org <msegobilano@chicago2016.orgs

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

* Valerie Waller
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

FPax: +1 312 247 4578

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
this document to the intended rec1p1ent), you are hereby notified that any disseminatiomn,
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, 1s strictly
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

To: John Murray <jmurray@chicago2016.org>

Cc: msegobiano@chicago2016.0rg <msegobiano@chicago2016.orgs>

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
team, as necessary, for any Bid Book-gpecific information they may require.

Thanks,
Vinita

Vinita Kumar
Deloitte Consulting LLP

Tel: +1 312 486 4578

Fax: +1 312 247 4578

Mobile: + 1 773 209 8231
vinitakumar@deloitte.com
www.deloitte.com<http://www.deloitte.com>

This message {(including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2009 11:56 AM

To: jmurray@chicago2016.org; Christopher.Sullivan@usoc.org

Cce: DBolger@chicago2016.org; ehammer@chicago2016.org; MY00010 MY00010;
vinitakumar@deloitte.com

Subject: Re: URGENT: Letters for bid book

It is in my hands, you will have within the hour

From: John Murray <jmurray@chicago2016.org>

Cc: David Bolger <dbolger@chicago2016.orgs>

Cc: Erik Hammer <ehammer@chicago2016.orgs

Cc: MY00010 MY00010 <Lori.Healeyecityofchicago.orgs>

To: Michael Segobiano <msegobianoc@cityofchicago.orgs

Cce: Vinita (US - Chicago) Kumar <vinitakumar@deloitte.coms>

To: csullivan email forward <Christopher.Sullivan@usoc.org:>

Sent: 1/6/2009 11:21:21 AM

Subject: URGENT: Letters for bid book

The presses literally start rolling tomorrow in Atlanta.

Chris, Mike,

We need the letters from the Mayor and USOC. Please let me know when
hard copies will be delivered so we can arrange to have them
professionally scanned for high-gquality imaging before they go into the

book.

Lori, Dave,
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I reached out to Valerie for Katie Johnson's contact info regarding the
Obama letter. I will keep you posted but I might need Lori to call

Valerie tonight 1f I don't hear back.

Thanks,

John

John MURRAY

CHIEF BID OFFICER

CHICAGO 2016

200 E Randolph

Suite 2016

Chicago IL 60601

T +1.312.861.4825

F +1.312.861.4801

M +1.312.515.3724
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jmurray@chicago2016.0rg <mailto:jmurray@chicago2016.org>

www.chicago2016.org <http://www.chicago2016.o0rg:>
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

Cc: David Bolger <dbolger@chicago2016.org>

Cc: Erik Hammer <ehammer@chicago2016.org>

Cc: MY00010 MY00010 <Lori.Healeyecityofchicago.org>

To: Michael Segobiano <msegobiano@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Vinita (US - Chicago) Kumar <vinitakumare@deloitte.com>

To: cgullivan email forward <Christopher.Sullivan@usoc.org:>

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
professionally scanned for high-quality imaging before they go into the

book.

Lori, Dave,

T reached out to Valerie for Katie Johmnson's contact info regarding the
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Obama letter. I will keep you posted but I might need Lori to call

Valerie tonight if I don't hear back.

Thanks,

John

John MURRAY

CHIEF BID OFFICER

CHICAGO 2016

200 E Randolph

Suite 2016

Chicago IL 60601

T +1.312.861.4825

F +1.312.861.4801

M +1.312.515.3724
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jmurray@chicago2016.org <mailto:jmurray@chicago2016.org>

www.chicago2016.org <http://www.chicago2016.org>
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 8:40 PM

To: jmurray@chicago2016.org

Subject: Re: EC Visit Steering & Experience Committee

I have one question. Are you spending any Holiday time with your beautiful wife and
daughter?

From: John Murray <jmurray@chicago2016.org>

To: <adam.pressman@atkearney.com>

To: Alison Kutler <akutlerechicago2016.org>

To: Abigail Tompkins <atompkins@chicago2016.o0rg>
To: Bob Accarino <baccarino@chicago2016.org>

To: Carrie Baizer <cbalzer@chicago2016.org>

To: Cassandra Francis <cfrancis@chicago2016.orgs>
To: ChipHardt <chardt@chicago2016.org>

To: Carrie Kennedy <ckennedyechicago2016.orgs>
To: David Bolger <dbolger@chicago2016.org:>

To: David 8Spiegel <«dspiegel@chicago2016.o0rg>

To: ElizabethBrown <ebrown@chicago2016.org:>

To: Erik Hammer <ehammer@chicago2016.o0rgs>

To: Jegsica Fairchild <jfairchildechicago201l6.org>
To: Jason Kriegler <jkriegler@chicago2016.org>
To: John Stapleton <jstapleton@chicago2016.org>
To: Kevann Cooke <kcooke@chicago2016.org>

To: Lori Igleski <Ligleski@chicago20l16.org>

To: Linda Mastandrea <lmastandrea@chicago2016.org>
To: MarkMitten <mmitten@chicago2016.o0rg>

To: PatMoloney <pmoloney@chicago2016.org:>

To: PatrickSandusky <psandusky@chicago2016.o0rg>
To: Richard Ludwig <rludwig@chicago2016.org>

To: Susan Jones <SJones@chicago2016.org>

To: Scott Leff <sleffechicago2016.crg>

To: Scott Myers <SMyers@chicago2016.org>
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To: Victoria O'Kane <vokane@chicago2016.org>

To: Valerie Waller <«vwaller@chicago2016.org>

To: MY00010 MY00010 <Lori.Healeyecityofchicago.org>
To: Michael Segobiano <msegobianoe@cityofchicago.org>
To: ehammer bb <ehammer@deloitte.com>

To: GeorgeHirthler <george@hirthler.com>

To: <chip hardt@mckinsey.com>

Sent: 12/10/2008 8:02:58 PM

Subject: EC Visit Steering & Experience Committee

Team -

In preparation for the EC visit we have formed a Steering Committee

chaired by Jack Sandner and comprised of City Officials, Board Members,
2016 staff, USOC members, and Olympians. Their task will be to provide
insight, leadership and oversight to our efforts to ensure a successful

EC visit.

Additionally, we have formed an Experiential Committee to help ensure
that the EC planning process incorporates feedback from our IR and other
experienced advisors. Charlie Battle has agreed to act as Chair of the

Experiential Committee.

We will provide regular updates on the planning process and
opportunities for the staff to get involved in the execution of the
visit as we progress. In the meantime, please let me know 1f you have

any questions.
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Thanks,

John

Steering Committee

Board/Committee: Pat Ryan, John Rogers, Frank Clark, Jack Sandner

(Chair)

UsoC: Chris Sullivan, Robert Fasulo

City: Lori Healey, Mike Segobiano

Olympian/Paralympian: Bob Ctvrtlik, Bill Scherr, Liinda Mastandrea

¢2016: Dave Bolger, Doug Arnot, Rick Ludwig, Mike Kontog, George

Hirthler

Experiential Committee / Mock EC

Prior EC: Dwight Bell, Bob Ctvrtlik, Bob Storey, Charlie Battle (Chair)

SMEs: Sharon Kingman, Richard Tyler, Jerry Anderson, Cynthia Gillespie

IR Experience: George Taylor, John MacAloon, Luciano Barra, Tulio

Parratorre
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IF BExperience: Dale Neuburger, Robert Fasulo, Ann Cody, Donna Devarona

The Steering & Experience Committees will meet every 3-4 weeks in order

to share insights and add value to the EC Visit planning.

John MURRAY

CHIEF BID OFFICER

CHICAGO 2016

200 E Randolph

Suite 2016

Chicago IL 60601

T +1.312.861.4825

F +1.312.861.4801
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M +1.312.515.3724

jmurray@chicago2016.org

www.chicago2016.org
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

To: Alison Kutler <akutler@chicago2016.org>

To: Abigail Tompkins <atompkins@chicago2016.org>
To: Bob Accarino <baccarino@chicago2016.org>

To: Carrie Baizer <cbaizer@chicago2016.org>

To: Cassandra Francis <cfrancis@chicago2016.o0rg>
To: ChipHardt <chardt@echicago2016.org>

To: Carrie Kennedy <ckennedy@chicago2016.org:
To: David Bolger <dbolger@chicago2016.o0rg>

To: David Spiegel «<dspiegel@chicago2016.0rg>

To: BlizabethBrown <ebrown@chicago2016.org:

To: Erik Hammer <ehammer@chicago2016.org>

To: Jessica Fairchild <jfairchildechicago2016.0rg>
To: Jason Kriegler <jkriegler@chicago20l6.0rg>
To: John Stapleton <jstapleton@chicago2016.org>
To: Kevann Cooke <kcooke@chicago2016.o0rg>

To: Lori Igleski <Ligleski@chicago2016.org>

To: Linda Mastandrea <lmastandrea@chicago2016.org>
To: MarkMitten <mmitten@chicago2016.org>

To: PatMoloney <pmoloney@chicago2016.o0rg>

To: PatrickSandusky <psandusky@chicago2016.org:>
To: Richard Ludwig <rludwig@chicago2016.org>

To: Susan Jones <SJones@chicago2016.o0rg>

To: Scott Leff <sleffe@chicago20l16.org>

To: Scott Myers <SMyers@chicago2016.org>
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To: Victoria O'Kane <vokane@chicago2016.org>

To: Valerie Waller <vwaller@chicago2016.org>

To: MY00010 MY00010 <Lori.Healey@cityofchicago.orgs>
To: Michael Segcbiano <msegobiano@cityofchicago.orgs
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
visit as we progress. In the meantime, please let me know if you have

any questions.
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Thanks,

John

Steering Committee

Board/Committee: Pat Ryan, John Rogerg, Frank Clark, Jack Sandner

(Chair)

USOC: Chris Sullivan, Robert Fasulo

City: Lori Healey, Mike Segobiano

Olympian/Paralympian: Bob Ctvrtlik, Bill Scherr, Linda Mastandrea

C2016: Dave Bolger, Doug Arnot, Rick Ludwig, Mike Kontos, George

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
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IF Experience: Dale Neuburger, Robert Fasulo, Ann Cody, Donna Devarona

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

jmurray@chicago2016.o0rg

www.chicago2016.0rg
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 3:30 AM

To: jmurray@chicago2016.org

Subject: Pat

I see Pat is one of 5 co-chairs for Barack's inauguration. Good move. 4 of the 5 are on
our Board. Maybe we should just call it a public gathering of support for Chicago 2016
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 2:23 PM

To: Kurt Summers; wallyhayward@comcast.net

Cc: Christopher Sullivan; Lauren Price

Subject: Phil Stefani and Castaways

Phil is on board and excited to be a part of this. He will contact me tomorrow with a
point person from his organization who we can work with going forward.

Sego

>»> <wallyhaywardecomcast.net> 5/26/2009 2:13 PM >>>
Greg & Kurt,

Will you also please send us the cities who have already committed already. Thanks, Wal

Wally Hayward

Chicago 2016

m: 312.560.5793
wallyhayward@comcast.net

————— Original Message -----
From: "Kurt Summers" <ksummers@chicago2016.o0rg:>
To: "Greg Myers" <gmyers@chicago2016.orgs>

Cc: “"Lauren Price" <lprice@intersportnet.coms>, "Michael Segobiano"
<msegobiano@chicago2016.o0rg>, "Wally Hayward"
«wallyhayward@comcast.net», "Christopher Sullivan"

<csullivan@chicago2016.0rg>
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 1:39:44 PM GMT -06:00 US/Canada Central
Subject: FW: Sport and Social Clubs

Greg,

FYI. Chicago Sport & Social Club s willing to activate the sport and social clubs around
the country in support of Olympic Day. Let’s try to coordinate the attached list with
Mayor’s that have already signed up. If you can cross reference this list with those that
have signed up, we can tell CS8SC the clubs that they should reach out to and who they
should connect with on the ground. Feel free to stop by if you have questions.

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.
o: 312.784.6038

f£: 312.861.4801

m: 312.282.7297

e: ksummers@chicago2016.0rg

**DPlease consider the environment before printing this email or its contents.
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From: Jason Erkes :: ChicagoSocial.com [mailto:Jason@chicagosocial.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 12:37 PM
To: 'Lauren Price'; Kurt Summers

Cc: 'Chris Hastings'

Subject: Sport and Social Clubs

Lauren and Kurt,

Attached is a list of Sport and Social Clubs that we work with across the country. Take a
1ook and let me know how they line up with the markets you are trying to do Olympic Day
activities in and we can reach out to them to see what we can do. I'm sure they would be
willing to be supportive.

Thanks and I’'ll see you guys tonight.

Jason Erkes, President
Chicago Sport and Social Club, City Chase USA 770 N. Halsted - Suite 306, Chicago, IL
60642

( office: 312 | 850 | 8196 x 160 ( mobile: 312 | 953 | 2767 *
AIM: JasonErkes

c1d:3289459068 11856485
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

>>> <wallyhayward@comcast.net> 5/26/2009 2:13 PM >>>
Greg & Kurt,

Will you also please send us the cities who have already committed already. Thanks, Wal

Wally Hayward

Chicago 2016

m: 312.560.5793
wallyhayward@comcast .net

————— Original Message ~----

From: "Kurt Summers" <ksummers@chicago2016.org>

To: "Greg Myersg" <gmyers@chicago2016.org>

Cc: "Lauren Price" <lprice@intersportnet.coms, "Michael Segobiano®
<msegobiano@chicago2016.0rg>, "Wally Hayward" <wallyhaywardecomcast.net>, "Christopher
sullivan" <csullivan@chicago2016.o0rg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 1:39:44 PM GMT -06:00 Us/Canada Central

Subject: FW: Sport and Social Clubs

Gred,

FYT. Chicago Sport & Social Club s willing to activate the sport and social clubs around
the country in support of Olympic Day. Let’s try to coordinate the attached list with
Mayor’s that have already signed up. If you can cross reference this list with those that
have signed up, we can tell CSSC the clubs that they should reach out to and who they
should connect with on the ground. Feel free to stop by if you have questions.

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.
o: 312.784.6038

f: 312.861.4801

m: 312.282.7297

e: ksummers@chicago2016.o0rg
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

Attached ig a list of Sport and Social Clubs that we work with across the country. Take a
look and let me know how they line up with the markets you are trying to do Olympic Day
activities in and we can reach out to them to see what we can do. I'm sure they would be
willing to be supportive.

Thanks and I’'11l see you guys tonight.

Jason Erkes, President

Chicago Sport and Social Club, City Chase USA

770 N. Halsted - Suite 306, Chicago, IL 60642

( office: 312 | 850 | 8196 x 160 ( mobile: 312 | 953 | 2767 * AIM: JasonErkes

¢id:3289459068_ 11856485
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 6:09 PM

To: ksummers@chicago2016.org

Subject: Re: Additional Organizations - Olympic Day

We will be able to work throgh this

————— Original Message-----

From: Kurt Summers <ksummers@chicago2016.org>

To: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@chicago2016.org>

Sent: 5/20/2009 5:28:45 PM
Subject: Fw: Additional Organizations - Olympic Day

Any thoughts here.

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.
Sent from my Blackberry

From: Lauren Price

To: Jason Erkes :: ChicagoSocilal.com

Ce: Kurt Summers; Drew Russell ; Dan Jones ; Chris Hastings
Sent: Wed May 20 17:20:33 2009

Subject: RE: Additional Organizations - Olympic Day

Awesome.

Just a heads up for you. I heard back from Kayak Chicago — I have not received their fax

yvet. They also had a question for us — I assume the answer is that it is fine for them to
launch? Please let me know..

Kayak Chicago will be participating in Olympic Day at North ave. Since we don't have a
permit to launch kayaks off of North ave. beach, will this be a problem?

Is there a fax number I can send the form to?

Thanks
Dave

We will handle the rest of the groups.

Thanks .

Lauren Price

Intersport

20 W. Kinzie St. - Suite 1600

Chicago, IL 60654
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Phone: 312-645-5417
Cell: 312-285-6528
Fax: 312-661-0622

www.intersportnet.com

From: Jason Erkes :: ChicagoSocial.com [mailto:Jason@chicagosocial.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 4:40 PM

To: Lauren Price

Cc: 'Kurt Summers'; Drew Russell; Dan Jones; Chris Hastings

Subject: RE: Additional Organizations - Olympic Day

Thanks..I just sent the additional organizations the letter.

Why don’t Chris and I follow-up with the following organizations and you can take the
rest:

In the Zone
Basketball city

Jabb Boxing

Depaul Athletics
Kayak Chicago

Fleet Feet

Bucktown Soccer
Players Sports
Fitplex

Crunch

Equinox

Chicago Indoor Soccer
Chicago indoor Futball
New Balance Chicago
CLASC

Liga Latina

Jason Erkes, President
Chicago Sport and Social Club, City Chase USA 770 N. Halsted - Suite 306, Chicago, IL
60642

x office: 312 | 850 | 8196 x 160  * mobile: 312 | 953 | 2767  * AIM: JasonErkes
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From: Lauren Price [mailto:lprice@intersportnet.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 4:13 PM

To: Jason Erkes :: ChicagoSocial.com

Cc: Kurt Summers; Drew Russell; Dan Jones

Subject: FW: Additional Organizations - Olympic Day

Hi Jason -

Attached — please see a list from Gyata. Can we send out the email to them? Also — my team
is ready to start calling the organizations. Which ones do you want us to contact?

We will follow up with Gyata’s list tomorrow afternoon.

Thanks.

Lauren

Lauren Price

Intersport

20 W. Kinzie St. - Suite 1600
Chicago, IL 60654

Phone: 312-645-5417

Cell: 312-285-6528

Fax: 312-661-0622

www. intersportnet.com

From: Gyata Kimmons [mailto:gkimmons@chicago2016.0rgl
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 3:22 PM

To: Lauren Price

Cc: Kurt Summers; Drew Russell; Wally Hayward; Dan Jones
Subject: RE: Additional Organizations - Olympic Day

Lauren,

T have a couple of additional names to add to the list.

7

Let me know if you have any
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questions or concerns.

Thanks

GYATA M.J. KIMMONS
DIRECTOR
COMMUNITY RELATIONS

CHICAGO 2016

T +312.861.4852
F +312.861.4801

M +312.513.9013

200 E. Randolph

Suite 2016

Chicago, IL 60601

gkimmons@chicago201l6.ory

www.chicago2016.oryg

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Lauren Price [mailto:lprice@intersportnet.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 11:55 AM

To: Gyata Kimmons; Mike Murnane

Ce: Kurt Summers; Drew Russell; Wally Hayward; Dan Jones
Subject: RE: Additional Organizations - Olympic Day

Hi Gyata and Mike -

Can we get together today to discuss contacting these additional organizations?

We are having a planning meeting with these directors next Tuesday, May 26 at 6:30 p.m.
here in the office. We are asking people that want to participate (and even those that
may just want to learn more) to meet us to discuss how they could be involved.

CC00236



Therefore, if I could get contact info for directors or contacts you think would want to
be involved, I will call them in the next day or two to get on their calendar before the
long weekend.

Thanks in advance — I am available any time after 3 p.m.

Lauren

Lauren Price

Intersport

20 W. Kinzie St. - Suite 1600
Chicago, IL 60654

Phone: 312-645-5417

Cell: 312-285-6528

Fax: 312-661-0622

www . intersportnet.com

From: Lauren Price

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 12:48 PM

To: gkimmons@chicago2016.oryg; mmurnane@chicago2016.org
Cc: -'Kurt Summers'; Drew Russell

Subject: Additional Organizations - Olympic Day

Gyatta and Mike -

Great meeting you both last week ..

The link below is what was emailed to the Additional Groups list that Chicago Sport and
Social provided last week. Do you have any other groups that you would like me to reach
out to about participating in Olympic Day at North Avenue Beach June 237

http://www.cooleremail .net/users/marketing/OlympicDay_12may2009.html

We are trying to get a Group Leader Meeting organized for May 26 — one week from tomorrow
~ to go over the details of Olympic Day.

CC00237



Just let me know and I can send a personalized email to the organization leader.

If you have any questions about this, just let me know and I am happy to swing by to

discuss.

Thanks -~

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

To: Segobiano, Michael <msegobianc@chicago2016.orgs>

Sent: 5/20/2009 5:28:45 PM
Subject: Fw: Additional Organizations - Olympic Day

Any thoughts here.

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.
Sent from my Blackberry

From: Lauren Price

To: Jason Erkes :: ChicagoSocial.com

Cc: Kurt Summers: Drew Russell ; Dan Jomes ; Chris Hastings
Sent: Wed May 20 17:20:33 2009

Subject: RE: Additional Organizations - Olympic Day

Awesome.

Just a heads up for you. I heard back from Kayak Chicago — I have not received their fax

yet. They also had a question for us — I assume the answer is that it is fine for them to
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
Intersport’
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

Jason Erkes, Presgident
Chicago Sport and Social Club, City Chase USA 770 N. Halsted - Suite 306, Chicago, IL
60642

# office: 312 | 850 | 8196 x 160  * mobile: 312 | 953 | 2767  * AIM: JasonErkes
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

Hi Jason =

Attached — please see a list from Gyata. Can we send out the email to them? Also — my team
is ready to start calling the organizations Which ones do you want us to contact?

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

From: Gyata Kimmons [mailto:gkimmonsechicago2016.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 3:22 PM

To: Lauren Price

Cc: Kurt Summers; Drew Russell; Wally Hayward; Dan Jones
Subject: RE: Additional Organizations - Olympic Day

Lauren,

T have a couple of additional names to add to the list. Let me know if you have any

13
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

gkimmons@chicago2016.org

www.chicago2016.o0rg

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

14
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Therefore, if I could get contact info for directors or contacts you think would want to
be involved, I will call them in the next day or two to get on their calendar before the
long weekend.

Thanks in advance = I am available any time after 3 p.m.

Lauren

Lauren Price

Intersport

20 W. Kinzie St. - Suite 18600
Chicago, IL 60654

Phone: 312-645-5417

Cell: 312-285-6528

Fax: 312-661-0622

www. intersportnet.com

From: Lauren Price

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 12:48 PM

To: gkimmons@chicago2016.org; mmurnane@chicago2016.org
Cc: 'Kurt Summers'; Drew Russell

Subject: Additional Organizations - Olympic Day

Gyatta and Mike -

Great meeting you both last week ..

The link below ig what was emailed to the Additional Groups list that Chicago Sport and
Social provided last week. Do you have any other groups that you would like me to reach
out to about participating in Olympic Day at North Avenue Beach June 237

http://www.cooleremail .net/users/marketing/OlympicDay_12may2009.html

We are trying to get a Group Leader Meeting organized for May 26 - one week from tomorrow
— to go over the details of Olympic Day.

15
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Just let me know and I can send a personalized email to the organization leader.

If you have any questions about this, just let me know and I am happy to swing by to

discuss.

Thanks —

Lauren

Lauren Price

Intersport

20 W. Kinzie St. - Suilte 1600
Chicago, IL 60654

Phone: 312-645-5417

Cell: 312-285-6528

Fax: 312-661-0622

www.lntersportnet.com

16
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Sent; Wednesday, May 20, 2009 6.09 PM

To: Kurt Summers

Subject: Re: Additional Organizations - Olympic Day

We will be able to work throgh this

————— Original Message-----

From: Kurt Summers <ksummers@chicago2016.o0rg>

To: Segobiano, Michael <msegobianoc@chicago2016.orgs

Sent: 5/20/2009 5:28:45 PM
Subject: Fw: Additional Organizations - Olympic Day

Any thoughts here.

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.
Sent from my Blackberry

From: Lauren Price

To: Jason Erkes :: ChicagoSocial.com

Cc: Kurt Summers; Drew Russell ; Dan Joneg ; Chris Hastings
Sent: Wed May 20 17:20:33 2009

Subject: RE: Additional Organizations - Olympic Day

Awesome.

Just a heads up for you. I heard back from Kayak Chicago — I have not received their fax
vet. They also had a question for us — I assume the answer is that it is fine for them to

launch? Please let me know..

Kayak Chicago will be participating in Olympic Day at North ave.
permit to launch kayaks off of North ave. beach, will this be a problem?

Is there a fax number I can gend the form to?
Thanks
Dave

We will handle the rest of the groups.

Thanks.

Lauren Price
Intersport
20 W. Kinzie St. - Suite 1600

Chicago, IL 60654

17
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

Cc: 'Kurt Summers'; Drew Russell; Dan Jonesg; Chris Hastings

Subiject: RE: Additional Organizations - Olympic Day

Thanks..I just sent the additional organizations the letter.

Why don’t Chrig and I follow-up with the following organizations and you can take the
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

* office: 312 | 850 | 8196 x 160 ° * mobile: 312 | 953 | 2767  * AIM: JasonErkes
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

P Please congider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Lauren Price [mailto:lprice@intersportnet.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 11:55 AM

To: Gyata Kimmons; Mike Murnane

Cc: Kurt Summers; Drew Russell; Wally Hayward; Dan Jones
Subject: RE: Additiomal Organizations - Olympic Day

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
be involved, I will call them in the next day or two to get on theilr calendar before the
long weekend.

Thanks in advance — I am available any time after 3 p.m.

Lauren

Lauren Price

Intersport

20 W. Kinzie 8t. - Suite 1600
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
Cce: 'Kurt Summers'; Drew Russell

Subject: Additional Organizations - Olympic Day

Gyatta and Mike ~

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

http://www.cooleremail.net/users/marketing/OlympicDay_12may2009.html

We are trying to get a Group Leader Meeting organized for May 26 — one week from tomorrow
- to go over the details of Olympic Day.
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

20 W. Kinzle St. - Suite 1600
Chicago, IL 60654 r
Phone: 312-645-5417

Cell: 312-285-6528

Fax: 312-661-0622

www. intersportnet.com
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@gcityofchicago.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 4:29 PM

To: Kurt Summers

Subject: RE: FW: Olympic Day

I'm in..

>>> Kurt Summers <ksummers@chicago2016.orgs> 5/20/2009 4:25 PM >>>
9am per Wally and I...if that works for you. Just figured we need the 4 horsemen to
reconvene.

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.

o: 312.784.6038

£ 312.861.4801

m: 312.282.7287

e ksummers@chicago2016.org

**Please consider the environment before printing this emaill or its contents.

----- Original Message-----

From: Michael Segobiano [mailto:msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 4:26 PM

To: Kurt Summers

Subject: RE: FW: Olympic Day

I have no meeting on my schedule for Friday, when is that my friend..

>>> Kurt Summers <ksummers@chicago20l6.org> 5/20/2009 4:18 PM >>>
I think we should have budget needs collectively pulled together when we meet on Friday
and then make a proposal to Pat/Dave

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.

O: 312.784.6038

£ 312.861.4801

m: 312.282.7297

e ksummers@chicago2016.org

**Please consider the environment before printing this email or its contents.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Michael Segobiano [mailto:msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 4:01 PM

To: Christopher Sullivan; Kurt Summers; Michael Segobiano; Wally Hayward
Cc: Valerie Waller

Subject: Re: FW: Olympic Day

Excellent. I just met with Charlie Jonesg from C3 Presents (producer of
Lollapalooza) he is on the hunt for a band. My question is...do we have anything in a
budget for transportation/accommodations etc. for the talent...or is it a possibility?

>>> Kurt Summers <ksummers@chicago2016.o0rg> 5/20/2009 3:37 PM >>>
We're live.

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.

Oo: 312.784.6038
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f: 312.861.4801
m: 312.282.7297

e: ksummers@chicago2016.org <mailto:ksummers@chicago2016.org>

**Please consider the environment before printing this emaill or its contents.

From: phillip.kinnison@accenture.com
[mailto:phillip.kinnison@accenture.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 3:01 PM

To: Kurt Summers; Matt Yahes; aguha bb

Ce: lprice@intersportnet.com; Kelly Taglia
Subject: RE: Olympic Day

Kurt,

The http://www.chicago2016.org/olympicday page has been updated with the
content from the PDF. Let ug know about the registration.

Thanks,

Phil

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Kurt Summers [mailto:ksummers@chicago2016.orgl
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 1:46 PM

To: Matt Yahes; Guha, Aveek

Cc: Kinnison, Phillip; Lauren Price
Subject: Olympic Day

Guys. I think the attached is all the info we need right now for the
site and for any corporate communication. Please work with Lauren/Deb
on facilitating corporate sign up (i.e., whether it happens via web,
call to lauren or call to deb). Thanks.

Kurt A. Sumnmers, Jr.

o: 312.784.6038

f: 312.861.4801
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m: 312.282.7297

e: ksummers@chicago2016.org <mailto:ksummers@chicago2016.org>

**please consider the environment before printing this email or its
contents.

This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain
privileged, proprietary, or otherwise private information. If you have
received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete
the original. Any other use of the email by you is prohibited.

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use
by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged
and/or confidential information. If vou are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering
this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this
e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the
individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original
and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use
by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged
and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering
this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this
e-mall, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you
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

»>>> Kurt Summers <ksummers@chicago2016.org> 5/20/2009 4:25 PM >>>
9am per Wally and I...if that works for you. Just figured we need the 4 horsemen to
reconvene.

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.

o: 312.784.6038

f 312.861.4801

m: 312.282.7287

e kgummersechicago2016.org

**Please consider the environment before printing this email or its contents.

————— Original Message-----

From: Michael Segobiano [mailto:msegobiano@cityofchicago.orgl
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 4:26 PM

To: Kurt Summers

Subject: RE: FW: Olympic Day

I have no meeting on my schedule for Friday, when is that my friend..

>>> Kurt Summers <ksummers@chicago2016.org> 5/20/2009 4:18 PM >>>
I think we should have budget needs collectively pulled together when we meet on Friday
and then make a proposal to Pat/Dave

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.

0: 312.784.6038

£ 312.861.4801

m: 312.282.7297

e ksummers@chicago2016.org

x#please consider the environment before printing this email or its contents.

————— Original Message-----

From: Michael Segcobianc [mailto:msegobianoc@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 4:01 PM

To: Christopher Sullivan; Kurt Summers; Michael Segobiano; Wally Hayward
Cc: Valerie Waller

Subject: Re: FW: Olympic Day

Excellent. I just met with Charlie Jones from C3 Presents (producer of
Lollapalooza) he is on the hunt for a band. My question is...do we have anything in a
budget for transportation/accommodations etc. for the talent...or is it a possibility?

>>> Kurt Summers <ksummers@chicago2016.org> 5/20/2009 3:37 BPM >>>
We're live.

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.

o: 312.784.6038
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£: 312.861.4801
m: 312.282.7297

e: ksummers@chicago2016.org <mallto:ksummers@chicago2016.o0rg>

**Please consider the environment before printing this email or its contents.

From: phillip.kinnison@accenture.com
[mailto:phillip.kinnison@accenture.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 3:01 PM

To: Kurt Summers; Matt Yahes; aguha_bb

Cc: lprice@intersportnet.com; Kelly Taglia
Subject: RE: Olympic Day ’

Kurt,

The http://www.chicago2016.org/olympicday page has been updated with the
content from the PDF. Let us know about the registration.

Thanks,
Phil

~~~~~ Original Message-----

Prom: Kurt Summers [mailto:ksummerse@chicago2016.org]
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

©o: 312.784.6038

f: 312.861.4801
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m: 312.282.7297

e: ksummers@chicago2016.org <mailto:ksummers@chicago2016.oxrg>

**Please consider the environment before printing this email or its
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
the original. Any other use of the email by you is prchibited.

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
have received this e-mall in error, please respond to the
individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original
and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, 1s intended only for use
by the addressee({s) named herein and may contain legally privileged
and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-maill (or the person responsible for delivering
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

©: 312.784.6038

£ 312.861.4801

m: 312.282.7297

e ksummerg@chicago2016.org

x*please consider the environment before printing this email or its contents.

————— Original Message-----

From: Michael Segobiano [mailto:msegobianoc@cityofchicago.org]

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
Lollapalooza) he is on the hunt for a band. My guestion is...do we have anything in a
budget for transportation/accommodations etc. for the talent...or ig it a possibility?

s>>> Kurt Summers <ksummers@chicago2016.org> 5/20/2009 3:37 PM >>>
We're live.

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.
o: 312.784.6038

£ 312.861.4801

m: 312.282.7297

e: ksummers@chicago2016.org <mailto:ksummers@chicago2016.o0rg>

**Please consider the environment before printing this email or its contents.

From: phillip.kinnison®accenture.com
[mailto:phillip.kinnison@accenture.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 3:01 PM

To: Kurt Summers; Matt Yahes; aguha bb

Ce: lprice@intersportnet.com; Kelly Taglia
Subject: RE: Olympic Day

31

CC00258



Kurt,

The http://www.chicago2016.org/olympicday page has been updated with the
content from the PDF. Let us know about the registration.

Thanks,

Phil

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Kurt Summers [mailto:ksummerse@chicago2016.0rg]
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

This e-mail, and any attachmentsg thereto, is intended only for use
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

33

CC00260



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

>»>> Kurt Summers <ksummers@chicago2016.org> 5/20/2009 4:18 PM >>>

T think we should have budget needs collectively pulled together when we meet on Friday

and then make a proposal to Pat/Dave

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.

o: 312.784.6038

bid 312.861.4801

m: 312.282.7297

e ksummers@chicago2016.0rg

**Please consider the environment before printing this email or its contents.

————— Original Message-----

From: Michael Segobiano [mailto:msegobianoce@cityofchicago.org]

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

>>> Kurt Summers <ksummers@chicago2016.org> 5/20/2009 3:37 PM >>>
We're live.

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.
O0: 312.784.6038

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

Cc: lpriceeintersportnet.com; Kelly Taglia
Subject: RE: Olympic Day
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Rurt,

The http://www.chicago2016.org/olympicday page has been updated with the
content from the PDF. Let us know about the registration.

Thanks,

Phil

----- Original Message-----

From: Xurt Summers [mailto:ksummers@chicago2016.orgl
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

Xurt A. Summers, Jr.

o: 312.784.6038

f: 312.861.4801

m: 312.282.7297

e: ksummers@chicago2016.org <mailto:ksummers@chicago2016.o0rg>

**Pleagse consider the environment before printing this email or its
contents.
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 4:01 PM

To: Christopher Sullivan; Kurt Summers; Michael Segobiano; wallyhayward@comcast.net
Cce: Valerie Waller

Subject: Re: FW: Olympic Day

Excellent. I just met with Charlie Jones from C3 Presents (producer of Lollapalooza) he is
on the hunt for a band. My question is...do we have anything in a budget for
transportation/accommodations etc. for the talent...or is it a possibility?

s> Kurt Summers <ksummers@chicago2016.org> 5/20/2009 3:37 PM >>>
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

—————— Original Message-----

From: Kurt Summers [mailto:ksummers@chicago2016.o0rg]
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
the original. Any other use of th
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
on the hunt for a band. My gquestion is...do we have anything in a budget for
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

e: ksummers@chicago2016.org <mailto:ksummers@chicago2016.0rg>

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

From: Kurt Summers [mailto:ksummers@chicago2016.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 1:46 PM

To: Matt Yahes; Guha, Aveek

Ce: Kinnison, Phillip; Lauren Price

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
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 9:18 AM

To: jmurray@chicago2016.org

Subject: Re: tickets

Wtf? I cannot believe that they did not take care of this. I am so sorry. How much?
————— Original Message-----

From: John Murray <jmurray@chicago2016.org>

To: O'Kane, Victoria <vokane@chicago201l6.orgs>

To: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@cityofchicago.org>

To: vkumar_bb <vinitakumar@deloitte.com>

Sent: 5/11/2009 8:24:30 AM
Subject: RE: tickets

Vinita,

Final disposition was several fines. Vinyl Touch will send me copies and 2016 will
reimburse.

JIM

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

From: Kumar, Vinita (US - Chicago) [mailto:vinitakumar@deloitte.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 6:32 PM

To: John Murray; Victoria O'Kane; msegobiano bb

Subject: RE: tickets

Sego -

Per John's e-mail, please let me know 1if there is anything else you need on this. Thanks.
v

Vinita Kumar

773.209.8231

————— Original Message-----

From: John Murray [mailto:jmurray@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 02:28 PM Central Standard Time

To: Kumar, Vinita (US - Chicago); Victoria O'Kane; msegobiano@cityofchicago.org
Subiject: Fw: tickets

Here are the tickets.
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John J. Murray
Chief Bid Officer
Chicago 2016

312.861.4825

From: Brian Daly

To: John Murray

Cc: alanzitoe@vtgmidwest.com ; 'Donnie Storino!
Sent: Thu Apr 30 13:44:51 2009

Subject: FW: tickets

John,

Per our last discussion...please advise. Thanks.

From: alanzito@vtgmidwest.com [mailto:alanzitoe@vtgmidwest.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 12:43 PM

To: bdalyefidelityconsultinggroup.net; clinderman@vtgmidwest.com
Cc: 'Donald J Storino'; dbrameevtgmidwest.com

Subject: FW: tickets

Gentlemen,

Just a friendly reminder. We have a court appearance next week.
Donnie will you be able to attend on our behalf?

Does anyone have any suggestions on what to expect or if we need any specific
documentation?

Please advise.

Anthony Lanzito

President

Vinyl Touch Graphics, Inc.

(708)516-3545 Direct

(708)452-2815 Office

(708)452-5391 Fax

From: clindermane@vtgmidwest.com [mailto:clindermanevtgmidwest.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 12:38 BPM

To: 'Moaner’
Subiject: FW: tickets
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From: clinderman@vtgmidwest.com [mailto:clinderman@vtgmidwest.coml]
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 11:35 AM

To: 'alanzitoevtgmidwest.com'

Subject: tickets

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a
specific. individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should delete this message.

any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action
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

To: O'Kane, Victoria <vokane@chicago2016.org>

To: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@cityofchicago.org>

To: vkumar bb <vinitakumare@edeloitte.com>

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
Jmurray@chicago2016.org

www.chicago2016.org

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Kumar, Vinita (US - Chicago) [mailto:vinitakumaredeloitte.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 6:32 PM

To: John Murray; Victoria O'Kane; msegobiano_bb

Subject: RE: tickets

Sego -

Per John's e-mail, please let me know if there is anything else you need on this. Thanks.

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
Subject: Fw: tickets

Here are the tickets.
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John J. Murray
Chief Bid Officer
Chicago 2016

312.861.4825

From: Brian Daly

To: John Murray

Cc: alanzito@vtgmidwest.com ; 'Donnie Storino'’
Sent: Thu Apr 30 13:44:51 2009

Subject: FW: tickets

John,

Per our last discussion...please advise. Thanks.

From: alanzito@vtgmidwest.com [mailto:alanzito@vtgmidwest.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 12:43 PM

To: bdalyefidelityconsultinggroup.net; clinderman@vtgmidwest.com
Cc: 'Donald J Storino'; dbrame@vtgmidwest.com

Subject: FW: tickets

Gentlemen,

Just a friendly reminder. We have a court appearance next week,
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

From: clinderman@vtgmidwest.com [mailto:clinderman@vtgmidwest.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 12:38 PM

To: 'Moaner'
Subject: FW: tickets
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From: clinderman@vtgmidwest.com [mailto:clindermane@vtgmidwest.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 11:35 AM

To: 'alanzito@vtgmidwest.com'

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

To: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@cityofchicago.orgs>

To: vkumar bb <vinitakumar@deloitte.com>

Sent: 5/11/2009 8:24:30 AM
Subject: RE: tickets

Vinita,

Final disposition was several fines. Vinyl Touch will send me copies and 2016 will
reimburse.

JJIM

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

From: Kumar, Vinita (US - Chicago) [mailto:vinitakumare@edeloitte.com]
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

To: Kumar, Vinita (US - Chicago); Victoria O'Kane; msegobilano@cityofchicago.org
Subject: Fw: tickets

Here are the tickets.
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John J. Murray
Chief Bid Officer
Chicago 2016

312.861.4825

From: Brian Daly

To: John Murray

Cc: alanzito@vtgmidwest.com ; 'Donnie Storino!
Sent: Thu Apr 30 13:44:51 2009

Subject: FW: tickets

John,

Per our last discussion...please advise. Thanks.

From: alanzitoevtgmidwest.com [mailto:alanzito@vtgmidwest.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 12:43 PM

To: bdaly@fidelityconsultinggroup.net; clinderman@vtgmidwest.com
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

From: clindermane@vtgmidwest.com [mailto:clinderman@vtgmidwest.com]
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

To: ‘'alanzitoe@evtgmidwest.comn’

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

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 6:52 PM

To: jmurray@chicago2016.org; vokane@chicago2016.org; vinitakumar@deloitte.com
Subject: Re; tickets

We are on it, thanks all.

————— Original Message-----

From: "Kumar, Vinita (US - Chicago)" <vinitakumaredeloitte.com>
To: Murray', 'John <jmurray@chicago2016.org>

To: O'Kane', 'Victoria <vokane@chicago2016.o0xrg>

To: Segobiano, Michael <msegobilanoe@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: 4/30/2009 6:32:21 PM

Subject: RE: tickets

Sego -

Per John's e-mail, please let me know if there is anything else you need on this. Thanks.
\

Vinita Kumar

773.209.8231

ww---0riginal Message-----

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

Per our last discussion.please advise. Thanks.

From: alanzitoe@vtgmidwest.com [mailto:alanzito@vtgmidwest.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2008 12:43 PM

To: bdaly@fidelityconsultinggroup.net; clinderman@vtgmidwest.com
Cc: 'Donald J Storino'; dbramee@vtgmidwest.com

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

vinyl Touch Graphics, Inc.

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

To: jmurray@chicago2016.org; vokane@chicago20186.org; vinitakumar@deloitte.com
Subject: Re: tickets

We are on it, thanks all.

————— Original Message-----

From: "Kumar, Vinita (US - Chicago)" <vinitakumar@deloitte.com>
To: Murray', 'John <jmurray@chicago2016.orgs>

To: O'Kane', 'Victoria <vokane@chicago2016.org>

To: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@cityofchicago.orgs>

Sent: 4/30/2009 6:32:21 PM
Subject: RE: tickets

Sego -
Per John's e-mail, please let me know if there is anything else you need on this. Thanks.
A%
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

Cc: alanzito@evtgmidwest.com ; 'Donnie Storino'’
Sent: Thu Apr 30 13:44:51 2009

Subject: FW: tickets

John,

Per our last discussion..please advigse. Thanks.

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

12
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

To: 'Moaner'!

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

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 1:05 PM

To: jkriegler@chicago2016.0rg; lhealey@chicago2016.org; mmitten@chicago2016.org;
vwaller@chicago2016.org

Cc: DBolger@chicago2016.org; jmurray@chicago2016.org; msegobiano@chicago2016.org

Subject: Re: Dominick's and Taste of Chicago

No clue, does 2016 have a relationship with Dominicks?
————— Original Message-----

From: Lori Healey <lhealey@chicago2016.o0rg>

Cc: Bolger, David <dbolger@chicago2016.org>

To: Kriegler, Jason <jkriegler@chicago2016.org>

Cc: Murray, John <jmurray@chicago2016.org>

To: Mitten, Mark <mmitten@chicago2016.org>

Cc: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@chicago2016.org>
To: Waller, Valerie <vwaller@chicago2016.o0rg>

Sent: 4/20/2009 12:21:13 PM
Subject: Dominick's and Taste of Chicago

Megan McDonald of MOSE just called me to let me know that Dominicks submitted to them
artwork with our logo on the back of it for the tickets for Taste of Chicago. They also
relayed to Megan that they were told by someone from 2016 that MOSE did not need to be
apprised of this because "the Mayor wanted it". Megan has asked them to identify exactly
who here told them that. The problem with them MOSE not knowing is that they have already
started printing the tickets WITHOUT our logo, and to

stop it now would cost more money. So how did this happen?
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 1:05 PM

To: jkriegler@chicago2016.0org; Ihealey@chicago2016.org; mmitten@chicago2016.org;
vwaller@chicago2016.org

Cc: DBolger@chicago2016.org; jmurray@chicago20186.org; msegobiano@chicago2016.org

Subject: Re: Dominick's and Taste of Chicago

No clue, does 2016 have a relationship with Dominickg?
————— Original Message-----

From: Lori Healey <lhealey@chicago2016.org>

Cc: Bolger, David <dbolger@chicago2016.org>

To: Kriegler, Jason <jkriegler@chicago2016.org:>

Cc: Murray, John <jmurray@chicago2016.org>

To: Mitten, Mark <mmitten@chicago2016.org>

Ce: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@chicago2016.org>
To: Waller, Valerie <vwaller@chicago2016.org>

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

stop it now would cost more money. 8o how did this happen?

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee (s)
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

To: jkriegler@chicago2016.org; Ihealey@chicago2016.org; mmitten@chicago2016.org;
vwaller@chicago2016.org

Ce: DBolger@chicago2016.org; jmurray@chicago2016.org; msegobiano@chicago2016.org

Subject: Re: Dominick's and Taste of Chicago '

No clue, does 2016 have a relationship with Dominicks?
————— Original Message-----

From: Lori Healey <lhealey@chicago2016.org>

Cc: Bolger, David <dbolger@chicago2016.oxrg:>

To: Kriegler, Jason <jkriegler@chicago2016.org>

Cc: Murray, John <jmurray@chicago2016.orgs>

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
artwork with our logc on the back of it for the tickets for Taste of Chicago. They also
relayed to Megan that they were told by someone from 2016 that MOSE did not need to be
apprised of this because "the Mayor wanted it". Megan has asked them to identify exactly
who here told them that. The problem with them MOSE not knowing is that they have already
started printing the tickets WITHOUT our loge, and to

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

To: jkriegler@chicago2016.org; lhealey@chicago2016.org; mmitten@chicago2016.org;
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

Prom: Lori Healey <lhealey@chicago2016.orgs>

Cc: Bolger, David <dbeolger@chicago2016.org>

To: Kriegler, Jason <jkriegler@chicago2016.org>

Cc: Murray, John <jmurray@chicago2016.crg:>

To: Mitten, Mark <mmitten@chicago2016.org>

Cc: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@chicago2016.org:>
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

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, ig intended only for use by the addressee(s)
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
Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2009 4:00 PM

To: jmurray@chicago2016.org

Subject: Re: Steppenwolf Theater

Taken care of, thanks all

————— Original Message-----

From: John Murray <jmurray@chicago2016.orgs>

To: Segobiano, Michael <msegoblano@cityofchicago.orgs

Sent: 4/18/2009 3:12:05 PM
Subject: Re: Steppenwolf Theater

Victoria is on the case. She will follow up with you.
John J. Murray

Chief Bid Officexr

Chicago 2016

312.861.4825

————— Original Message -----

From: Michael Segobiano <msegobiano@cityofchicago.orgs>

To: Elizabeth Brown; Harold Gauthier; John Murray; Valerie Waller; mattcastellan@ymail.com
<mattcastellan@gmail .com>

Sent: Sat Apr 18 12:00:21 2009

Subject: Re: Steppenwolf Theater

Have just had a 911 from the Mayor's daughter on this. Can someone please run point and
help me on this please!!l!

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Matt Castellan <mattcastellan@gmail.com>

To: Brown, Elizabeth <ebrown@chicago2016.orgs

To: <hgauthier@chicago2016.o0rgs>

Cc: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@cityofchicago.orgs

To: <mattcastellan@gmail.coms>

Sent: 4/17/2009 5:46:08 PM
Subject: Steppenwolf Theater

Hey guys -

The Steppenwolf Theater is having their annual gala tomorrow night. Huge event, lots of
VIP's, mayor attending, all that.

Sego called and asked if we can get some signage to them. Sounds like they'd pick up stuff
~from the office if someone met them.

Was thinking we could lend them maybe a pull-up banner and also give them some "We Back
the Bid" posters (small stack sitting in my cube).

I normally would be happy to handle, but am in South Bend @ Notre Dame for the weekend.
Are either of you able to assist? Sego can provide pertinent details.

Many thanks for any assistance you might be able to offer.

Matt

Matt Castellan

175 N. Harbor Dr..
Apt 712

Chicago, IL 60601
973.444.9458 (cell)
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
Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2009 4.00 PM

To: jmurray@chicago2016.org

Subject: Re: Steppenwolf Theater

Taken care of, thanks all

————— Original Message-----

From: John Murray <jmurray@chicago2016.orgs>

To: Segobiano, Michael <msegobianoc@cityofchicago.orgs>

Sent: 4/18/2009 3:12:05 PM
Subject: Re: Steppenwolf Theater

Victoria i1s on the case. She will follow up with you.
John J. Murray

Chief Bid Officer

Chicago 2016

312.861.4825

————— Original Message -----

From: Michael Segobiano <msegobiano@cityofchicago.orgs>

To: Elizabeth Brown; Harold Gauthier; John Murray; Valerie Waller; mattcastellan@gmail.com
<mattcastellan@gmail.com>

Sent: Sat Apr 18 12:00:21 2009

Subject: Re: Steppenwolf Theater

Have just had a 911 from the Mayor's daughter on this. Can someone please run point and
help me on this pleasel!l!

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Matt Casgtellan <mattcastellan@gmail.com>

To: Brown, Elizabeth <ebrowne@chicago2016.orgs>

To: <hgauthier@chicago2016.oryg>

Cc: Segobiano, Michael <msegobianoc@cityofchicago.orygs

To: <mattcastellan@gmail.com>

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
from the office if someone met them.

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
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This -e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use
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

To: Segobiano, Michael <msegobianc@cityofchicago.orgs

Sent: 4/18/2009 3:12:05 PM
Subject: Re: Steppenwolf Theater

Victoria is on the case. She will follow up with you.
John J. Murray

Chief Bid Officer

Chicago 2016

312.861.4825

————— Original Message -----

From: Michael Segobiano <msegobiano@cityofchicago.org:>

To: Elizabeth Brown; Harold Gauthier; John Murray; Valerie Waller; mattcastellan@gmail.com
<mattcastellanegmail .com>

Sent: Sat Apr 18 12:00:21 2009

Subject: Re: Steppenwolf Theater

Have just had a 911 from the Mayor's daughter on this. Can someone please run point and
help me on this please!!!

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Matt Castellan <mattcastellan@gmail.com>

To: Brown, Elizabeth <ebrown@chicago2016.o0rg>

To: <hgauthierechicago2016.org>

Cc: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@cityofchicago.org:>

To: <mattcastellanegmail.conms>

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

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 9:09 PM

To: jmurray@chicago2016.org; kcooke@chicago2016.org; chip_hardt@mckinsey.com
Cc: sbensen@chicago2016.org; ASM Chair

Subject: Re: City Night Facebook

Goit it now, To use the term 'facebook!' today, without context, is VERY confusing. Clarity
should be the order of the day.

Specifically! How long should this be? One paragraph, two....one page or two?
————— Original Message-----

From: <Chip Hardt@mckinsey.com>

To: kcooke <kcooke@chicago2016.o0rg>

Cc: sbensen <sbensene@chicago2016.org>

Cc: Chair, ASM <asmchair@cityofchicago.org:>

To: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@cityofchicago.orgs>

Sent: 4/3/2009 8:49:01 PM
Subject: Re: City Night Facebook

Yes, this is the printed "facebook" for the IOC. We believe strongly she should be
included because she is attending City Night. It is a very brief bio and photo. No one
will get friended!

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: Michael Segobilano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: 04/03/2009 08:29 PM EST

To: <kcooke@chicago201l6.org>

Cc: <sbensen@chicago2016.org>; ASM Chair <asmchairecityofchicago.orgs>; Chip Hardt
Subject: Re: City Night Facebook

Facebook is a social networking site, the First Lady does not currently do this. To make
this urgent request begs many questions. There is zero context in this request, hence its
inappropriateness. Is someone looking simply for a bio?

————— Original Message-----

From: Kevann Cooke <kcooke@chicago2016.orgs>

Cc: Bensen, Sam <sbensen@chilicago2016.org>

To: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@cityofchicago.orgs

Cc: <Chip Hardt@mckinsey.com>

Sent: 4/3/2009 8:19:20 PM
Subject: Re: City Night Facebook

Calm down. I know everybody is under a lot of pressure. Chip is working around the clock
to get this project done. He needs our support. We're all on the same team:-)

————— Original Message -----

From: Michael Segobiano <msegobianoc@cityofchicago.orgs

To: Kevann Cooke; chardt bb

Cc: Michael Segobiano; Sam Bensen; ASM Chair <asmchaire@cityofchicago.orgs
Sent: Fri Apr 03 20:01:59 2009

Subject: Re: City Night Facebook

This late request is completely inappropriate and should have been made much sooner. We
will do what we can.
————— Original Message-----
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From: <Chip Hardt@mckinsey.com>

To: Cooke, Kevann <kcooke@chicago2016.org>

Cc: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@chicago2(16.orgs
Cc: Bensen, Sam <sbensen@chicago2016.org>

Sent: 4/3/2009 4:36:06 PM
Subject: Re: City Night Facebook

I also need pictures, please

From:

"Kevann Cooke" <kcooke@chicago2016.o0rg>
To:

"gam Bensen" <sbensen@chicago2016.orgs>, "Michael Segobiano™
<msegoblano@chicago2016.0rg>

Cc:

«Chip Hardt@mckinsey.com>

Date:

04/03/2009 03:59 PM

Subject:

City Night Facebook

Chip is preparing the Facebook for City Night and needs short bios (name, company
affiliation, board directorships) for Shirley Ryan and Maggie Daley.

Sam ? Can you forward Shirley Ryan?s bio to Chip.
Sego ? Can you forward Maggie Daley?s bio to Chip.

I apologize for the short notice but he needs them right away (before the end of today) .
Thanks.

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, Ccopy,
disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you have
received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and
delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

Thig e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee (s)
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
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please regpond to the individual
sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and
printout thereof.

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, CoOpy,
disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you have
received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and
delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

LT T LR E L E P L ELELELE L L E S L EEEEES
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2009 2:50 PM

To: jmurray@chicago2016.org; mmitten@chicago2016.org; vwaller@chicago2016.org
Cc: myahes@chicago2016.org; mroberts@westsideholdings.com

Subject: Re: Oprah recording Airport announcements

Mark, you must check with City personnel before extending these invites and provide copy
as there is no guarantee they will run, thanks.

————— Original Message-----

FProm: Mark Mitten <mmitten@chicago2016.org>

To: Murray, John <jmurray@chicago2016.org>

Cc: Yahes, Matt <myahes@chicago2016.o0rg>

To: Waller, Valerie <vwaller@chicago2016.org>

To: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@cityofchicago.orgs>

Cc: Roberts, Mike <mroberts@westsideholdings.cowms

Sent: 3/22/2009 12:57:33 PM
Subject: RE: Oprah recording Alrport announcements

We are asking William Peterson, Bill Macy, Harrison Ford to do alrport voiceovers. No
guarantees they will.

I can ask Lisa at Harpo since they are doing the voiceover for Hello Sister. My suspicion
is that she will feel that it way be over exposure for Ms Winfrey.

Mark R. Mitten

Chicago 2016

200 East Randolph

Suite 2016

Chicago, IL 60601

Telephone: 312.861.4820
Mobile: 312.771.1798

Email: mmitten@chicago2016.o0rg

————— Original Message-----

From: Valerie Waller

Sent: Sat 3/21/2009 8:56 PM

To: 'msegobianc@cityofchicago.org'; John Murray
Cc: Matt Yahes; Mike Roberts; Mark Mitten
Subject: Oprah recording Airport announcements

On one of the communications lists, the idea of Oprah recording the full airport
announcements to replace the current announcer who delivers the content at Midway and
O'Hare has been suggested. Is this something that has been discussed/ pursued before?

Sego..... do you have a sense of the City or airports view of the idea might be? Has the
City pursued the idea of "celeb" recordings before?

John....given the bid asks of Oprah, should the bid pursue or the City?

This is on the pre-April 2 arrival 1list, so clarity would help to know how to proceed. We
should not reach out until we have alignment.
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2008 2:50 PM

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

From: Mark Mitten <mmitten@chicago2016.org>

To: Murray, John <jmurray@chicago2016.orgs>

Cc: Yahes, Matt <myahes@chicago2016.org>

To: Waller, Valerie <vwaller@chicago2016.org>

To: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Roberts, Mike <mroberts@westsideholdings.com>

Sent: 3/22/2009 12:57:33 PM
Subject: RE: Oprah recording Airport announcements

We are asking William Petexson, Bill Macy, Harrison Ford to do ailrport voiceovers. No
guarantees they will.

I can ask Lisa at Harpo since they are doing the voiceover for Hello Sister. My suspicion
is that she will feel that it may be over exposure for Ms Winfrey.

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

To: 'msegobiano@cityofchicago.org'; John Murray

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

This is on the pre-April 2 arrival list, so clarity would help to know how to proceed. We
should not reach out until we have alignment.

29
CC00293



Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 4:.01 PM

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

Prom: Kurt Summers [mailto:ksummers@chicago2016.orgl
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

b 312.861.4801

m: 312.282.7297

e: ksummers@chicago2016.o0rg <mailto:ksummers@chicago2016.o0rgs>

**Please consider the environment before printing this emall or its
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

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobianc@cityofchicago.org]

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

e: ksummers@chicago2016.0rg <mailto:ksummers@chicago2016.o0rg>

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

To: Matt Yaheg; Guha, Aveek

Cc: Kinnison, Phillip; Lauren Price

Subject: Olympic Day
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Guys. I think the attached is all the info we need right now for the
gite and for any corporate communication. Please work with Lauren/Deb
on facilitating corporate sign up (i.e., whether it happens via web,
call to lauren or call to deb). Thanks.

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.

o: 312.784.6038

f: 312.861.4801

m: 312.282.7297

e: ksummers@chicago2016.org <mailto:ksummersechicago2016.org>

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
received it in error, please notify the gender immediately and delete
the original. Any other use of the email by you 1s prohibited.

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

45 CC00297



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
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 8:37 PM

To: ksummers@chicago2016.org; jrlandis@foley.com
Cc: lhealey@chicago2016.org

Subject: Re: Attendees tomorrow for Theme 3

Who iz going to reach out and coach the ‘'real’ presenters?
————— Original Message-----

From: Kurt Summers <ksummers@chicago2016.orgs>

Cc: Healey, Lori <lhealey@chicago2016.org>

To: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@cityofchicago.orgs>

To: jrlandis bb <jrlandis@foley.coms>

Sent: 3/31/2009 7:38:46 PM
Subject: Re: Attendees tomorrow for Theme 3

Slight correction. Sego, we need you to be Gov. Quinn.

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.
Sent from my Blackberry

————— Original Message -----

From: Landis, John R. <JRLandisefoley.com>
To: msegobiano_ bb

Cc: Lori Healey; Kurt Summers

Sent: Tue Mar 31 19:35:21 2009

Subject: Attendees tomorrow for Theme 3

Mike -

Just following up on our conversation.

First, will you read Governor Doyle's part?

Second, here are the folks I expect to attend Theme 3 tomorrow:

Mr. Ryan
Mara Georges (who will read Valerie Jarrett) Kurt Summers (who will read Mufi Hanneman)
John Landis (I will read Governor Doyle) Michael Moskow Dennis Gannon

These folks may be there:

Cindy Gillespie

Bob Ctvrtlik

Anita DeFrantz

Jim Easton

USOC representatives

Let's also plan on discussing the moderator point.
John

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client
privilege. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized
persong. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii)
reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the
message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the
Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the
subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party.

Internal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include
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